From: Hussain, Anas

To: Karsten, Cassandra

Subject: RE: Opportunity for Local Vendor Preference Match
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 1:19:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Warning! This e-mail originated outside the organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the
incoming address of the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Cassandra,

Thank you for the opportunity. Based on our long-standing relationship and our commitment to
supporting the City of Aurora, we are able to match the pricing submitted by Water Well Solutions.

We also appreciate your trust in working with a local vendor and considering more than just the
numbers. That means a lot to us.

We look forward to moving ahead with this project and delivering the quality and reliability you
expect.

Please let me know if you need any kind of documentation stating the same.
Best Regards.

Anas Hussain, E.I.T
Project Manager
Mobile: 630.538.6202

721 W. lllinois Ave, Aurora, IL,
60506

https://www.graniteconstruction.com
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Good afternoon,

Layne Christensen Company submitted the highlighted blue prices, because you are a local
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vendor you are able to match Water Well Solutions submitted pricing, in green. Please see

the attached spreadsheet and respond by Tuesday December 2, 2025 if you are able to
match the prices.

Thank you,

Cassandra Karsten—Purchasing Division
City of Aurora | 44 E. Downer Place | Aurora, lllinois 60507

Phone: (630) 256-3550 | Email: karstenc@aurora.il.us
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